From: Deardoff, Amy
To: “Cathy Wiles"; legalads@nwadg.com; Rgoens@sbofa.com
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: RE: 4815-WR-5_Draft PN
Date: Thursday, July 23, 2020 6:37:00 AM
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Cathy, you are the best!
Katherine: PN is 7/26/2020; end of comment period is 8/25/2020.
I’ll get this and the proof of payment in the web file ASAP. ©

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist

Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
5301 Northshore Drive | North Little Rock, AR 72118

t: 501.682.0650 | e: deardoff@adeq.state.ar.us

From: Cathy Wiles [mailto:cwiles@nwadg.com]

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 5:08 PM

To: Deardoff, Amy; legalads@nwadg.com; Rgoens@sbofa.com
Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal

Subject: RE: 4815-WR-5_Draft PN

Hi Amy, this can run on 7/26 costis 188.48. Ryan if you can give me a call tomorrow with payment information we

can finalize.
Thanks
Cathy
Cathy Wiles

' Classified Sales Manager | cwiles@nwadg.com
479-571-6421 | £

Northwest Arkansas Democrat-Gazette www.nwadg.com
Our community. Our paper.

212 N. East Ave. Fayetteville, AR 72701

From: Deardoff, Amy [mailto:DEARDOFF@adeq.state.ar.us]
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2020 3:08 PM

To: legalads@nwadg.com

Cc: McWilliams, Katherine; Solaimanian, Jamal
Subject: 4815-WR-5_Draft PN

Greetings! Run the attached ad one day only in Washington County, please. Billing info is below. Thanks! ©

Ryan Goens

Goshen Municipal Property Owner's Improvement District #2
PO Box 8295

Fayetteville, AR 72703

479-841-4932

rgoen fa.com

Amy Deardoff | Administrative Specialist
Division of Environmental Quality | Office of Water Quality
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